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4, Edgar Hoover “ .‘ '7'2‘ $fff '»

Plrector - [_vn
Federal Bureau of Investigatloh Y i /b??éwﬂ‘,
- Washington, D,C. 20535 . i¢fo) oo
‘/ LY ey e L
Dear Mr. Hoover: S R -;_s‘C?b  ,

This letter is in reference to your g ! tter di%ﬁﬁ
September 21, 1964, to Hon.\ :

your investigation of Lor all, Willia ‘beymour: and
Q%yxyno ‘Howarxd, who, a1l gedly, visIted Mrs. Sylyia’ O
#t her Dallas apartmont in Scptember 1963, :

f The last paragraph of your letter, which &pi( :
the Warren Raport (CE~31¢6), is as fe&law&. C ot

""We have obtained photographs of Loran Hall auﬂ»wﬁf“"
altempt to obtain photographs of William Seymour snd ;
Lawrence Howard for display to Mrs. Odio. We are contivuis
our Investigation into the claims of Sylvia Odio with .
particular emphasis on efforts to determine if Hall, Howard
and Seymour may be identical with the three individusls -
who visited her in late September, 1963, The results of
‘our inquiries in this regard will be promptly furniﬁhﬂé

o
to you."”

Your investigation is almost three years.old and k-
nothing has been officially released, or printed, concefugh”w
your findings. Could you possibly supply us’ with yaﬁr G
official findings.

Any and all consideratidn given us in this matter :
will be greatly appreciated. ‘Thanking you in advance for
taking the time out fram your busy schedule to. anéwex u&,

%rﬂmhh g‘il .&h&mmwwu‘
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o DON MALEY
ETEICTIER Bdicor



